INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL MISSIONARY COLLEGE AND TRAINING SCHOOL FOR NURSES (ATLANTA, GA).
International Medical Missionary College and Training School for Nurses papers, 1906-1907

Emory University
Health Sciences Archives
Woodruff Health Sciences Center Library
1462 Clifton Road, NE
Atlanta, GA 30322
404-727-8727

Descriptive Summary

Creator: International Medical Missionary College and Training School for Nurses (Atlanta, Ga).
Title: International Medical Missionary College and Training School for Nurses papers, 1906-1907
Call Number: Manuscript Collection No. 010
Extent: 0.20 linear ft. (1 box)
Abstract: Contains a small collection of correspondence, donor slips, and an application to the International Medical Missionary College and Training School for Nurses.
Language: Materials entirely in English.

Administrative Information

Restrictions on Access
Unrestricted access.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction
All requests subject to limitations noted in departmental policies on reproduction.

Citation
[after identification of item(s)], International Medical Missionary College and Training School for Nurses Papers, Health Sciences Archives, Woodruff Health Sciences Center Library, Emory University.

Emory Libraries provides copies of its finding aids for use only in research and private study. Copies supplied may not be copied for others or otherwise distributed without prior consent of the holding repository.
Collection Description

Biographical Note
Initially organized as the Southern Medical Training School in 1901, the school assumed the name International Medical Missionary College and Training School for Nurses in 1906, the same year as its first graduating class. The college remained in operation until 1908.

Scope and Content Note
The International Medical Missionary College and Training School for Nurses Papers consists of correspondence mostly between the president of the college, George D. Dowkontt and the secretary of the Board of Trustees, H. A. Etheridge, who would later become president. Also included is a completed application for intending students, donor slips, and reference inquiry forms.
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Box</th>
<th>Folder</th>
<th>Content</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>Correspondence, 1906-1907</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>2</td>
<td>Application for intending students, 1906 April 19</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>3</td>
<td>Donor slips, 1907</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>4</td>
<td>Reference inquiry forms, 1906</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>5</td>
<td>Notes from a board meeting, 1907 April 4</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>